
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, February 7, 2024 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of February 7, 2024  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Student Representative Update 
 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Update 
 School Business Administrator Update 

- Budget Workshop #2 
 Transportation Department Update 
 School Resource Officer Update 

IX. Board Reports 
 Policy Committee   

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
XI. Business          (Board Action)     

•  Extra-Classroom Activity Fund Transfer 
•  Treasurer’s Reports 
•  Discard 

XII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
• Retirement Resignations 
• Resignation 
• 2023-2024 Spring Coaches 
• Unpaid Leave  

XIII. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE Committee Recommendations 
 Substitutes 

- Cleaner 
- Lifeguard 
- Nurse 

XIV. Adjournment               (Board Action)   
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                     February 7, 2024 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at ________ p.m. in the Naples High School Library. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Matt Mahoney, Katherine Piedici, 
Lindsey Evershed-Pursel, Garett Waltman and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
February 7, 2024 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of December 6, 2023 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, as per Policy 5520 – Extra-Classroom Activities Funds, that authorization is given to 
transfer the remaining balance of the following inactive Extra-Curricular Accounts to the 
Senior High Student Council effective February 7, 2024: 
 

Account Name  Account Balance Date of Last Activity 
- Boys Golf:    $    838.70  10/27/2015 
- CC and More:    $    907.69  07/02/2019 
- French Club:   $    788.05  03/17/2020 



Regular Meeting                      February 7, 2024 
 

- Girls Basketball  $ 1,764.95  06/01/2018 
- Girls Softball Club  $ 2,214.80  01/13/2020 
- Indoor Soccer Club  $ 1,926.54  03/16/2017 
- Jr. Robotics Club  $ 1,697.61  12/04/2019 
- Jr. Student Government $      34.92  09/20/2018 
- Marching Band  $        0.05  04/07/2017 
- Naples Corner Store  $        9.18  06/18/2019 
- P.L.A.N.T. Club  $    800.32  05/25/2021 
- Popcorn Sales   $    136.15  05/24/2016 
- Ski Club   $    319.79  02/14/2012 
- Triumphant in 2021 & Beyond $    439.12  05/24/2019 

 

 Resolved, as per Policy 5520 – Extra-Classroom Activities Funds, that authorization is given to 
transfer the remaining balance of the following Extra-Curricular Accounts to the Senior High 
Student Council effective February 7, 2024: 
 

  Account Name  Account Balance 
- Class of 2023   $    104.63   

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for the period 
ending December 2023 (Attached) 

 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

 

-  Transportation Discard: Coats 5040A Air Operated Rim Clamp Tire Changer 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented: 
 

•  Resolved that the Board of Education approves the following retirement resignation, with 
regret: 

- Aaron O’Rourke, Elementary Teacher, effective June 30, 2024. 
- Elizabeth Wolfe, Social Studies Teacher, effective June 30, 2024 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignation, with regret: 
  -    Laura Hamilton-Morse, Cleaner, effective February 2, 2024. 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2023-2024 
School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

 

Spring 
Baseball – Mod A: Tyler Vest 
Baseball – Varsity: Brian Battle  
Softball – Mod A: Michelle Webb 
Softball – Varsity: Aly Powers 

Tennis – Mod A:   Frank Gleichauf 
Tennis – Varsity:   Jonathan Betrus 
 

 



Regular Meeting                     February 7, 2024 
 
•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following requests for unpaid leave: 

- Allison McLaughlin, Teacher Assistant: 
   One (1) Hour on January 29, 2024 and One (1) Day on January 30, 2024 

- Nicholas Adams, School Bus driver 
   Three (3) Days on May 16, 17 and 20, 2024   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the following 
meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education Committee actions of December 19, 2023; December 20, 2023; 

January 11, 2024; January 19, 2024 and January 22, 2024. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name           Position             Address 

    Joshua Bassett       Cleaner  6564 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512 
    Grayce Hebding    Lifeguard 6608 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512 
    Karen Johnson      Nurse   61973 State Route 415, Cohocton, NY 14826    
     

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of February 7, 2024 is hereby adjourned at 
_______ p.m. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



46th Annual
Eastern States Swim Clinic

King of Prussia, PA 



Cullen Jones and Breeja Larson



Student clinic with Cullen Jones and Breejah Larson



At pool sessions: athletes and coaches 



Chris Plumb

David Marsh

Alan Goldberg

Cullen Jones and Breeja Larson



Alan Goldberg



Alan Goldberg’s book



Exposition



The epic chaperone team!





2/7/2024

1

School Budget 
Workshop #2

February 7, 2024

Revenue Projections

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 2



2/7/2024

2

State Aid

Category 2023-2024 2024-2025 (Projected) Difference

Foundation Aid $5,373,230 $4,751,175 ($622,055)

Excess Cost Aid $12,470 $36,250 $23,780

BOCES Aid $693,269 $627,416 ($65,853)

Textbook/Computer $33,176 $47,578 $14,402

High Tax Aid $258,763 $258,763 $0

Transportation Aid $570,144 $561,680 ($8,464)

Building Aid $1,618,481 $2,242,275 $623,794

Total $8,559,533 $8,525,137 ($34,396)

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 3

School Property Tax Levy

• Projected Tax Cap:

• 2.84% ($369,237)

• Projected Tax Levy:

• $13,354,144

• The Board of  Education will set the final 
tax levy in August but it cannot exceed the 
voter approved tax cap.

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 4



2/7/2024

3

Revenue Summary

Category 2023-2024 2024-2025 (Projected) Difference

Local Tax $12,984,907 $13,354,144 $369,237

State Aid $8,559,533 $8,525,137 ($34,396)

Debt Service $75,000 $75,000 $0

Appropriated Reserves (ERS) $0 $230,696 $230,696

Miscellaneous Revenue $756,650 $545,222 ($211,428)

Prior Year Fund Balance $583,542 $583,542 $0

Total $23,051,951 $23,313,741 $261,790

Projected 2024-25 Budget $23,426,530 ($112,789)

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 5

ERS Reserve

• The District is looking to 
appropriate $230,696 from our 
employee retirement system reserve 
to help offset costs associated with 
retirement payments the District is 
required to make annually.

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 6



2/7/2024

4

Expenditure Projections

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 7

Expenditure Projection
Budget Increase from 2023-24: 1.62%

Category 2023-2024 2024-2025 (Projected) Difference

General Support $2,667,505 $2,690,934 $23,429

Instruction $10,275,763 $10,521,995 $246,232

Pupil Transportation $1,289,404 $1,294,661 $5,257

Community Services $3,400 $4,400 $1,000

Employee Benefits $5,795,029 $5,704,682 ($90,347)

Debt Service $2,840,850 $3,059,858 $219,008

Interfund Transfers $180,000 $150,000 ($30,000)

Total $23,051,951 $23,426,530 $374,573

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 8



2/7/2024

5

Budget Deficit
School Districts are required to have a balanced budget

• Working to close the gap

• Reduction in supplies spending

• Reduction in non-essential spending

• Conferences, Equipment, Uniforms, 
Professional Development

• Possible retirements

• Possible staff  reduction(s) 

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 9

Revenue = $23,313,741

Expenses = $23,426,530

Deficit of  $112,789

3-Part State Budget

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 10

Administration, 8.8%

Capital, 19.3%

Program, 71.8%

3 Part State budget

Administration Capital Program



2/7/2024

6

3-Part State Budget - Explained

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 11

Vote Day Information

• Tuesday, May 21, 2024

• High School Library

• 7 a.m. – 8 p.m.

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 12



2/7/2024

7

Questions?

Naples Central School - Budget Development 2024-2025 13



2/7/2024

1

Naples Central School
Transportation Facility

Transportation Staff
We have 18 daily drivers which includes Joanne and myself and we have 14 daily 
bus monitors which includes 7 people who work in the Elementary school during 
the day.



2/7/2024

2

13 Large Buses in the Naples Fleet
Primarily Used for In-District Transport of Students, AM and PM Flint Boces, 

Athletic Trips, Band and Color Guard Trips and Field Trips.

6 Small Buses in the Naples Fleet
Primarily Used to Transport Students Out of District, Afterschool Program, 

Summer School and Small Sports Teams.



2/7/2024

3

Cars and Suburbans in the Naples Fleet
Primarily Used for Transporting Students both In and Out of District, Small 

Athletic Teams, Drivers Education and by NCS Staff for Meetings, Training Classes 
and Conferences.

Daily In-District Transportation Runs

10 Regular In-District Daily Runs AM and PM
9 Regular In-District Late Runs
1 In-District Special Needs Run



2/7/2024

4

5 Daily Out of District 
Transportation Runs

4 Students to FLSS at Marcus Whitman
3 Students to Newark and Midlakes

1 Student to Red Jacket in Manchester
1 Student to St. Mary’s in Canandaigua

1 Student to Holy Childhood in Henrietta

284,274 Miles Traveled In 2022-23 School Year

236,101 Miles Traveled Daily for In-District, Out of District and Flint 
Boces

29,125 Miles Traveled for Athletic and Band Events and Field Trips

5,919 Miles Traveled for In-District Summer Academy for 
Elementary and Prattsburgh Summer School for High School

13,129 Miles Traveled for Out of District Summer School and In-
District ESY



2/7/2024

5

Annual Training and Certification Tests
for Drivers and Monitors

 Defensive Driving Test 
 Done on the drivers regular route to see how safe drivers are while picking-up, 

transporting and dropping-off our students.

 Physical Performance Test
 Given to both drivers and monitors.

 Drivers License Review
 Review of any accidents or violations of drivers.

 Medical Physical
 Required by both drivers and monitors and offered on-site by WorkFit Medical

 2 Hour Refresher Training Classes
 Required by both drivers and monitors and done twice a year in 2 hour sessions.

Biennial Tests for Drivers
 Behind The Wheel Road Test

 Required of all drivers and is the same test that they went through when they took 
their bus license road test.

 If the driver accumulates 40 or more points, Any two 10 point items or any 
automatic disqualification items they cannot drive for a minimum of 2 days before 
they can retake the test.

 Written / Oral Test
 Required of all drivers to answer 20 questions, 15 questions from section A and 5 

questions from section B, chosen randomly from Section A and B.

 They must score 12 correct in Section A and 4 correct in section B.

 If they do not pass the driver cannot drive for a minimum of 2 days before they 
can retake the test.



2/7/2024

6

Schedule Board for Upcoming Tests that are due

Large Bus Maintenance Bay



2/7/2024

7

99% of all Mechanical Repairs are done In-House

Preventive Maintenance is Performed on each Vehicle every 30 
Days

Full Brake Inspections are done every 12,000 miles or 12 months

Engine Oil Service is done every 6,000 miles

Fuel Filters are changed every 12 months

Transmission Filter Service is done every 60,000 miles

Current Yearly DOT Inspection Passing Rate is 
97.8%

We have been in the top 4% in the state for our 
yearly DOT Inspection Passing Rate since I began 
working for the District in 2018

We have achieved a 100% Yearly DOT Inspection 
Passing Rate 3 times since I have been working 
for the District



2/7/2024

8

Questions ?

Thank you 
for the

Opportunity 
to

Speak with You Tonight!
















































	01 - Regular Meeting of February 7, 2024 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of February 7, 2023 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - 46th Annual Eastern States Swim Clinic Pictures
	04 - School Budget Workshop #2 - February 7, 2024
	05 - BOE Transportation Presentation - February 7, 2024
	07 - Treasurer's Report - December 2023

